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Shaun Taylor

From: Shaun Taylor
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:45 AM
To: 'DansileS'
Cc: EllyT; Kelly Tucker; 'Nicolene Venter'; Mary Mogale (marym@nda.agric.za)
Subject: RE: DAFF Comments for Grootvlei Power Station

Dear Dan’sile 
 
Thank you for the clarification. We appreciate your speedy response. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Shaun Taylor 
MSc (Aquatic Health) 
Environmental Scientist 
SiVEST Environmental Division 
                                                        
direct  +27 11 798 0691    tel  +27 11 798 0600    fax  +27 11 803 7272     cell  +27 72 779 4899 
e-mail   shaunt@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za 
  
Consulting Engineers  Project Managers  Environmental Consultants  Town and Regional Planners 
Durban  Johannesburg  Pietermaritzburg  Richards Bay  Ladysmith  Cape Town  Harare (Zimbabwe) 
 
 
 
From: DansileS [mailto:DansileS@nda.agric.za]  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:44 AM 
To: Shaun Taylor 
Cc: EllyT 
Subject: RE: DAFF Comments for Grootvlei Power Station 
 
Hi Shaun 
 
That is the correct interpretation of the statement on our comments.  
 
Hope you find this in order and satisfactory. 
 
KR 
 
Dan'sile Cindi 
Assistant Director: Resource Audit 
Department of Agriculture Forestry and Fisheries 
Directorate Land Use and Soil Management 
31 Brown street 
3rd Floor Standard Bank Building 
Nelspruit 
1200 
  
Tel:   013 754 0727/01 
Fax:  013 754 0735 
Cell:  083 235 6787 
  
NOTICE: 
 
The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Access by the intended recipient only is authorized. 
If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised use, copying or dissemination hereof is strictly prohibited. 
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Save for bona fide departmental purposes, the National Department of Agriculture does not accept responsibility for the contents or opinions expressed 
in this e-mail, nor does it warrant this communication to be free from errors, contamination, interference or interception 
 
From: Shaun Taylor [mailto:ShaunT@sivest.co.za]  
Sent: 16 February 2012 02:22 PM 
To: EllyT 
Cc: DansileS 
Subject: RE: DAFF Comments for Grootvlei Power Station 
 
Thanks Elly. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Shaun Taylor 
MSc (Aquatic Health) 
Environmental Scientist 
SiVEST Environmental Division 
                                                        
direct  +27 11 798 0691    tel  +27 11 798 0600    fax  +27 11 803 7272     cell  +27 72 779 4899 
e-mail   shaunt@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za 
  
Consulting Engineers  Project Managers  Environmental Consultants  Town and Regional Planners 
Durban  Johannesburg  Pietermaritzburg  Richards Bay  Ladysmith  Cape Town  Harare (Zimbabwe) 
 
 
 
From: EllyT [mailto:EllyT@nda.agric.za]  
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 1:52 PM 
To: Shaun Taylor 
Cc: DansileS 
Subject: RE: DAFF Comments for Grootvlei Power Station 
 
Hi Shaun  
 
D is not in today she will respons tomorrow  
 
R, 
Elly 
 

From: Shaun Taylor [mailto:ShaunT@sivest.co.za]  
Sent: 16 February 2012 12:40 PM 
To: DansileS 
Cc: Kelly Tucker; EllyT; MaryM; MaryM; msolomons@environment.gov.za; EllyT 
Subject: DAFF Comments for Grootvlei Power Station 
 
Dear Dan’sile 
 
I understand that my previous email did not get through to you. Hence, I am re-sending this message.  
 
In light of the comments (attached) received by your department (DAFF) on the 14th February 2012, I would like to 
consolidate on our subsequent telephonic conversation the same day, most notably with respect to bullet point 2: 
 
“The applicant must then furnish this office with a detailed rehabilitation implementation plan of the surrounding or the 
might be affected natural resources after or during the proposed activity”. 
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I would like to confirm that this point can be interpreted as follows: A rehabilitation implementation plan must be 
submitted to DAFF only if there are any impacts to the surrounding environment as a result of the proposed activity 
(either after or during) that have not been identified in the basic assessment process and addressed in the 
environmental management plan for the proposed development from which the DEA will issue a decision on 
environmental authorisation.  
 
Kindly advise. Your soonest response will be much appreciated. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Shaun Taylor 
MSc (Aquatic Health) 
Environmental Scientist 
SiVEST Environmental Division 
                                                        
direct  +27 11 798 0691    tel  +27 11 798 0600    fax  +27 11 803 7272     cell  +27 72 779 4899 
e-mail   shaunt@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za 
  
Consulting Engineers  Project Managers  Environmental Consultants  Town and Regional Planners 
Durban  Johannesburg  Pietermaritzburg  Richards Bay  Ladysmith  Cape Town  Harare (Zimbabwe) 
 
 
 


